



Федеральное государственное бюджетное образовательное учреждение  
высшего образования

**Российская академия народного хозяйства и государственной службы  
при Президенте Российской Федерации**

**Олимпиада школьников РАНХиГС**

**Заключительный этап**

Класс: 11

Профиль: ИНОСТРАННЫЙ (АНГЛИЙСКИЙ) ЯЗЫК

Фамилия: ДЕНИСОВ

Имя: МАКСИМ

Отчество: ВИКТОРОВИЧ

Страна: РОССИЙСКАЯ ФЕДЕРАЦИЯ

Регион: КУРГАНСКАЯ ОБЛАСТЬ

ВСЕГО СТРАНИЦ



ПОДПИСЬ УЧАСТНИКА





ВАРИАНТ 1

ЛИСТ 1

Task 1.a.

1. passion
2. focus
3. serve
4. persist

Task 1.b.

And the first thing is passion / Freeman Thomas says, "I'm driven by my passion" / Ted - stars do it for love, they don't do it for money. Carol Coletta says, "I would pay someone to do what I do." / ~~And~~ And the interesting thing is, if you do it for love, the money comes anyway!

Task 1.c.

1. person is really satisfied with her job and even ready to pay someone just to be able to work here.
2. person is willing to pay someone to do her work.
3. Pause combined with an accent on the word "passion" underlines importance and draws attention of the audience to it





## Лист 2.

### Task 2.

1. Teaching yourself something <sup>teaches</sup> ~~gives~~ you to be consistent, productive and ambitious, you are <sup>teaching</sup> not only the subject itself but also a lot of other useful soft-skills like time management and critical thinking which helps you a lot in the future.
2. Work life balance is hard thing especially for entrepreneurs like me. ~~no~~ I'm trying to delegate as many things and tasks as possible, so I have more time to spend with my children and wife.
3. I am accustomed to the stress and hard situations so I think that despite all of the challenges you are always meant to follow the work ethic and stay human in the first place.
4. I am always have been interested in solving hard tasks and challenges. Space exploration seems like impossible thing <sup>to do</sup> and it motivates me to do it despite all of the concerns.



### ЛУСТ 3.

- the key key to creating disruptive innovation is bringing
5. I think ~~that you need to bring~~ something new, something that seems completely absurd to the market and people. You need to get over your fear of being wrong or strange and just start to create.
6. The biggest challenge I faced was ~~definitely~~ definitely the public scrutiny. Firstly I was really scared of people's opinion, but then I realised that at least I'm bringing something new and interesting to the world, so there is no reason to be scared.

### Task 3.

1. To focus on one's goals is essential to achieving success.

"To focus" means ~~that~~ we should start doing something ~~new~~ that we are not already doing. So "to focus" fits better.

2. ~~Rarely does dedication and commitment~~  
Rarely does one see such dedication and commitment.



#### АУСТ 4.

Inversion is used to underline ~~the~~  
and ~~strengthen~~ strengthen the  
word "Rarely"

3. Had we started preparations  
earlier we would not have missed  
the deadline.

We are trying to imagine what  
would have happen if the action  
was made earlier, so third  
conditional fits this sentence.

4. ~~The author persuasively argues~~  
~~that this article of global warming~~  
~~requires immediate action~~

The author of this article  
persuasively argues that  
global warming requires  
immediate action.

Because he is arguing in the text  
of the article he had ~~also~~ written  
earlier.

5. The role of <sup>ethics</sup> ~~progress~~ remains  
the central debate in scientific  
progress





ЛИСТ 5

Task 4.

1. C

~~Ann~~ It was a long road for Ann to fully heal and move only several years

2. D

I am accustomed to the twittering of the birds near my house and being woken by them

3. B

I am not ~~sure~~ sure about the location of Chris last night

4. C

Jane is very good at listening. She was listening me for a long time when I lost my job.

5. A

The rain seems to be easing off so we ~~need~~ should run for the train

6. A

She decided to entrust her daughter to be a babysitter for the evening.





7. C

Лист 6  
The engineer decided to hit the machine with a hammer, and to his surprise, it started working again.

8. B

There was no charm and ~~perfect~~ professionalism in the acceptance speech of the Oscar winning actress

9. C

~~The boy shouted that his rubber was the other guy~~

The boy shouted that his rubber had been stolen by the other guy

10. B

It is impossible to concern the teacher in changing the date of the final exam.

Task 5.

1 C

7 K

2 D

8 M

3 E

9 G

4 A

10 F

5 L

6 I



Task 5

МЕТ 4

4A. Purpose: tell the citizens about brighter future.  
Audience: citizens  
Features: Formal, motivational language, using "citizens"

2D. Purpose: show correlation between variables  
Audience: scientists  
Features: Formal tone, using ~~science~~ terms like "correlation", "variables".

LOF Purpose: instruct user on how to change the batteries  
Audience: device users  
Features: document has clear instructions.

9 G Purpose: <sup>write down the</sup> agreement of the parties  
Audience: members of the parties, politicians  
Features: using words "parties" and linking ~~this document~~ the sections of this document



Лист 8

Task 5

7K

Purpose: write down  
that day was the disaster.  
Audience: for the author  
of the diary  
Features: using "dear diary"  
and non-formal tone

5L

Purpose: Inform people  
about surging of stocks.  
Audience: ~~business~~  
businessmen, investors  
Features: formal tone,  
using words as  
"stocks", "sentiment",  
"earnings"

Task 6.

9. Not all the people who eat  
fast food are lazy ~~and~~ and  
unwilling to cook healthy meals  
one can just live the taste of  
this food

Some of the people who eat  
fast food are lazy and unwilling  
to cook healthy meals for  
themselves



Лист 9.  
5. Banning fast food would not completely eliminate obesity and other health problems because there are many other reasons for ~~the~~ poor diet.

Therefore, banning fast food would partly eliminate obesity and other health problems related to poor diets.

8. Fast Eliminating just fast food is not going to immediately solve major environmental issues because there are a lot more reasons like air pollution, etc.

For example eliminating fast food can help with resolving ~~to~~ some of the major environmental issues.

9. We can't blame only marketing for the poor diet because there are a lot more reasons ~~there~~.

Children who see advertisements for fast food cannot control themselves and end up eating unhealthy food which proves that marketing can influence the children in their choice of the diet.

